
Prost Builders

Five Oaks Associates, 

LLC

Little Dixie 

Construction Co., LLC

Total Price Total Price Total Price

Sapp Building Erection - 

Lump Sum Bid - using 

existing roof No Bid $259,400.00 No Bid

Alternate Bid #1 - Sapp 

Building Erection - Lump Sum 

Bid - includes new, 24 or 26 

gauge, isulated snap lock 

standing seam metal roof $215,000.00

No Change to Base 

Bid $219,092.00

Alternate Bid #2 - Sapp 

Building Erection - Lump Sum 

Bid - new, exposed 

fastener, insulated R-Panel 

roof system $197,000.00

Deduct $10,900 from 

Base Bid ($248,500) $213,000.00

Work Begins ___Days following 

Notice to Proceed 5 10 1

Work Complete ____ Days 

following Notice to Proceed 70 115 56

Statement of Bidder's 

Qualifications Included? Yes Yes Yes

Warranty

1 year on labor and 

new materials

1 year per bid 

specifications

1 year labor and 

material on new 

material only

Work Authorization Included Yes Yes Yes

Addendum #1 Acknowledged? Yes Yes Yes

Addendum #2 Acknowledged? Yes Yes Yes

Addendum #3 Acknowledged? Yes Yes Yes

Addendum #4 Acknowledged? Yes Yes Yes

No Bids

Satellite Shelters, Inc.

BID TABULATION: 24-14APR09- Sapp Building Erection at Boone County Fairgrounds

Page 1


